

# Hamid Kiani

No 132, Saya Building Hezar jerib St,  
Azadi St., Isfahan , Iran

Cell:(+98) 913 1093192  
kiani@sayasteel.com

## PROFILE

---

**Metallurgical Engineer** with over 15 years of progressive experiences as a Research & Technology Expert , Productivity & Manufacturing Expert and Senior Metallurgical Engineer who is in charge of plan , manage , model and technology design , review design and supervising production & manufacturing units in heavy industrial plants as well as feasibility research , design , operation and performance of mechanisms, components and systems using finite elements package (SIMTEC , MAGMA ) and computer-assisted design and project controlling such as such as ; Catia , Solid work , Primavera, Microsoft project.

## EDUCATION

---

**B.Sc. in Metallurgical Engineering –Casting**  
Isfahan University of Technology (IUT), Isfahan, Iran

**February 1992**

### **B.Sc. Project:**

-Harden ability in high stress low alloy steels

## SUMMARY OF SKILLS

---

- Plan and manage production units and related projects , prepare and evaluate materials , cost control , timing estimate and report for designing , modeling , casting , machining.
- Assist in preparing conventional and computer-assisted design (CAD) engineering designs, drawings and specifications such as ; final and modeling drawings.
- Conduct research into the feasibility steel making with 800 000 ton per year capacity.
- Develop and conduct production, inventory and quality assurance programs in manufacturing or in other industries.
- Managing various heavy casting pieces projects for different industries such as steel, cement, copper, zinc and power plants.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

Company : SAYA steel engineering and manufacturing ( [www.sayasteel.com](http://www.sayasteel.com) )

City : Esfahan

Dates Worked; 1995 - present

Job Title:

1-workshop supervisor (1995-1997 )

2- Project planning and controlling ( 1997- present )

3- Manger of different project ( 1997- present )

4- Research and development manager ( 1999 – present )

5- Web site design and make it up to date ( 2007- present )

# Hamid Kiani

No 132, Saya Building Hezar jerib St,  
Azadi St., Isfahan , Iran

Cell:(+98) 913 1093192  
kiani@sayasteel.com

## COMPUTER SKILLS

---

### **General Software :**

WINDOWS XP & Vista , Microsoft Word , PowerPoint , Adobe Photoshop , Excel

### **Eng. Software :**

Microsoft project ,Primavera ,Catia ( part design, Assembly ,wireframe & surface design, generative shape design, drafting, analysis and simulation ) , Simtec ( Simulation Technology ) , Magma

## HOBBIES AND INTEREST

---

Photography, Movies , Cycling